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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, May 06, 2010 3:41 PM

To: ‘Schlemeier, Angie'

Subject: RE: Pinnacle Medical Services, LLC Document Number L10000045069

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Schlemeier, Angie [mailto:angie@kaiserlawfirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 3:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Pinnacle Medical Services, LLC Document Number L10000045069

On 4/27/2010 this LLC filed its Articles of Organization with the State of Flarida. This LLC now wishes to amend
the Principal Address for the LLC as follows:

1200S. Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324

If you should have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Schlemeier

Legal Assistant

The Kaiser Law Firm, P.C.

12231 Manchester Road, First Floor

St Louis, MO 63131

(314) 966-7766

(314) 966-7744 fax

angie@kaiserlawfirm.com

Please visit our website at: www.kaiserlawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message, including attachments, is from The Kaiser Law Firm, P.C. This message contains
information that may be confidential and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are
not the intended recipient, promptly delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error by return e-mail or call
us at 314-966-7766. You may not forward, print, copy, distribute, or use the information in this message if you are not the
intended recipient.

Internal Revenue Service regulations provide that, for the purpose of avoiding certain penalties under the Internal Revenue
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